Mrs. Wendy Hall

Parish Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer 2, Monks Corner, Great Sampford, CB10 2RW

Tel: 07940 420803

Email: parishclerk@greateastonparishcouncil.co.uk

Web: www.greateastonparishcouncil.co.uk



MINUTES

Minutes of the Great Easton and Tilty Parish Council meeting held on Wednesday 27th October 2021 at 7pm in Great Easton Village Hall.

Present

Cllr Martens (Chair)

Cllr England

Cllr Down

Cllr Hahn Cllr Neale

Cllr Thake

Cllr Michael Tayler Cllr John Evans

10.21.01	Chairman opened the meeting
10.21.02	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE – Note and approve
	Cllr Martin Foley, Cllr Hurst & Cllr Claxton
10.21.03	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FOR THIS MEETING
10.21.04	MINUTES
	To receive, consider and approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the Parish Council meeting
	held on 30 th September 2021.
10.21.05	LOCAL NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN
	Cllr John Evans attended the meeting to do a short presentation on the benefits of having a Local
	Neighbourhood Plan, he explained that this is a very useful thing to have and should have a body of
	Volunteers to work alongside the PC for it to work effectively, the purpose is not to prevent
	development but to assess character and have a say in what future development should look like. There
	is a great deal of funding available and free seminars. To start a Neighbourhood plan would be to
	provide a questionnaire for the Parish asking what they would be looking for. Chairman asks what
	commitment we would have from UDC in relation to Planning would we have if we had a
	Neighbourhood Plan – Cllr Evans answers that planning is obliged to listen if in place.
	Cllr Thake – Approx how many people would be required – Cllr Evans 8 – 12 people
	Cllr Evans takes various questions from members of the public, including how long it has taken, approx.
	4 years to present stage and what happens if we don't have a plan, nothing at all it is purely voluntary
	but can be very useful as once it has been made it becomes part of the planning policy.
	Chair thanks Clly Evens for attending and providing the information, this will be discussed amongst
	Chair thanks Cllr Evans for attending and providing the information, this will be discussed amongst Councillors and added to a future agenda.
	Councilions and added to a future agenda.

10.21.06	VILLAGE HALL BROADBAND Cllr Hahn advises that he has been in contact with Broadband providers for the Village Hall, the cheapest price is from Gigaclear, it would be for a commercial installation as it is for the hall, 100mgb up and 100mgb down £60.00 per month for 18 months. Cllr Neale concerned about how much this would rise after the contract ends, Cllr Hahn we could look at changing after contract ends. It was decided to add this to next months agenda.
10.21.07	MATTERS ARISING FOR REPORT Duton Hill Hedges Cllr Thake advises one hedge has been reduced in size, second hedge a letter has been drafted to be sent.
10.21.08	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION Two residents attended the meeting regarding the flooding on the B184 near Blamsters Villas, this has been an ongoing problem for quite some time, they have written to ECC Highways received correspondence back but still nothing has been it is extremely dangerous. Cllr Tayler requested that the emails received are forwarded to him and he will make enquires. Emails to also be forwarded to the Clerk. Resident asked about the pot hole outside P&A Woods, advised to keep reporting on ECC Highways website. Resident advised of an incident involving a child in Mill End Green, this is a 40mph zone how can this be reduced, Chair advised that there has been an application to reduce the speed limit in Gallows Green since 2015, road has been surveyed but still nothing has been done. Cllr Tayler also advised that the same has been happening in Thaxted to reduce this to 20 mph, a speed assessment has to be carried out and they are awaiting the findings.
10.21.09	RECEIVE DISTRICT COUNCILLOR AND COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORTS Cllr Tayler advised that he had been dealing with Cllr Thake about the blocked drain in Duton Hil. He also advised that there are plans to re-open the Day Centre in Thaxted this would be community run and licensed by the District Council to run a café and provide various services.
10.21.10	RECEIVE CLERKS REPORT AND CORRESPONDENCE Nothing to report.
10.21.11	FINANCE – RECEIVE STATEMENT AND AGREE PAYMENTS Expenses £744.00 including clerk salary and maintenance.
10.21.12	PLANNING APPLICATIONS – TO RECEIVE AND RATIFY UTT/21/2508/FUL PROPOSAL: Proposed demolition of 2no. farm workers cottages and erection 1no. replacement dwelling with associated landscaping and operational development. LOCATION:1 & 2 Goodfellows Chase, Tilty No comments or objections. UTT/21/2965/HHF PROPOSAL: Conversion of existing cartlodge into annexe and extension to create new cartlodge and
	home office. LOCATION: ORCHARD BARNS RADLEYS END No comments or objections. UTT/21/2990/HHF PROPOSAL: Amenity building for use as a home office LOCATION: Easton Hall Cottage, The Endway No comments or objections.

ι	JTT/21/2989/FUL
	PROPOSAL: Section 73A retrospective application for the relocation of domestic stables approved under
	JTT/19/1890/FUL
	No comments or objections
10.21.13 P	PLANNING DECISIONS RECEIVED FROM LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY – TO NOTE
	JTT/21/2462/HHF
	PROPOSAL: Proposed erection of pergola
	OCATION: The Bell. The Endway
	DECISION: Approved Conditions 15/10/21
	ZEGSTON: Approved conditions 15/10/21
10.21.14 C	OHCA DONATION & PAINT QUOTATION
	Cllr Thake advised quote for the paint £49.90 per 2.5 ltrs tin, PC to donate £200
	/ote – 5 agreed 1 Abstain NT
V	Tote - 3 agreed I Abstain in
10.21.15 V	/ILLAGE HALL
	Request for dishwasher from WI – awaiting further quotes, one quote received £600 – 800 for high
	peed domestic appliance.
10.24.16	DESCRIVE DEDDESCRITATIVES DEDODES FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE ASSAULA
	RECEIVE REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS (FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA)
•	Tianining Title States III
•	- mage than the substitution of the substituti
	distribute.
•	Open spaces (to include playing fields and play areas) – Slide still awaiting Paul Raynor, Cllr Neale
	to chase. Paul Broadmead and Dave Glendale Forge to provide price as well. Miss Piggy parts
	ordered awaiting repair. Ken Dixon to write sign, FD to speak to Dave Glendale Forge to make a
	metal sign.
•	Footpaths, road safety and highways – Nothing to report
•	River interests – Normal Autumn/Winter floods. Depth gauge marker, Duton Hill, Cllr Thake
	received response, put through validation and they will meet in March. Footbridge in Great Easton
	metal rod has come loose, PC to investigate.
•	Airport – Nothing to report
•	DHCA – Request for donation received.
•	GECA – GECA Coffee Morning first Thursday of the month in the Village Hall, Quiz night in
	November.
	DUFC – Fixtures are being sent, PC to visit Laundry Lane as building may need some updating
	IT, Website and social media – Nothing to report.
	The second control of
	Chairman proposed a recess from meetings at Easter PC to break at Easter (April), Summer (August),
	Winter (December) Vote – 6 Agreed
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
10.21.17 I	TEMS FOR INCLUSION ON NEXT MONTHS AGENDA OR IN FIVE PARISHES MAGAZINE
	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
10.21.18 C	DATE OF NEXT MEETING – WEDNESDAY 24 TH NOVEMBER AT 7PM
10.21.10	WILL OF REAL PROPERTY OF THE VEHICLE AT A THE
09.21.19 C	CHAIRMAN CLOSED THE MEETING AT 8.50pm
05.21.19	MAINIVIAN CLOSED THE IVICE HING AT 6.30pH

SIGNED	DATE